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#5: Re: =Payment schedule=: NS Sending tmesheet and invoice related

service in Apr 20,

B . REANESS S ey e BEREHERT B
ma-1
m.
ma-3

Dear [l san,

Please, you will have to HOLD ON with the payment. We are trying to
rectify some problems with our bank account with regards to Government
tax and will not be able to receive any payment in our account.

We will notify you before close of work today on the status or provide a
new bank account details for payment.

Any comments, please let us know.

Best Regards
Ms.

BHIBLEAMALTILV=ES

J \

From:
Date: 2021-06-10 07:15
To:

oc:m
Subject: =Payment ule=: NN Sending ti and invoice service in Apr

2021

Dear M san
Good morning
Please kindly be informed that the payment for the following invoice will be made on 15

Jun 2021.
This is just for your information.

With best regards,

=
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From: IS

Date: 2021-06-14 20:40

To: NN

G T
[ ]

Subject: =Payment schedule=: Jll_Sending timesheet and invoice related service in Apr
2021

Dear [l san

Good day.

Please kindly provide us with certification of 15017020 of NG
Co., Limited and personal Identification Card of Ms [IINNEGEGE

Our bank is creating a payment portal for easy payments to Il and needs the
certification and identification to finalize the process.

With best regards,

4B #HIELFAESN-HEENMSDA—IL 15EH (202146 A 14 H)
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5 Re: =Payment schedule=IIN S ding timesheet and invoice related senvice in Apr 2021
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Thank you for the information.

With best regards,

B spmsEs@mLCOLES

1
i T T e S

AL EMNFEHRALTNV-ESR

) |

On 2021-06-15 03:14, [N . rote:

Dear [ s
Please find attached certification of 1SO17020 and ID card of me.

Any comments, please let us know. Thanks!
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